
AMBIT ENGINEERING, INC. CIVIL    ENGINEERS    AND     LAND     SURVEYORS 

200 Griffin Road, Unit 3, Portsmouth, NH 03801 
Phone (603) 430-9282 Fax 436-2315 

28 September 2022 

Rick Chellman, Planning Board Chair 
City of Portsmouth 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

RE: Application for Subdivision Approval, Tax Map 107, Lot 21, 49 Sheafe Street  

Dear Chair Chellman and Planning Board members: 

On behalf of the Jonathan Watson Sobel Revocable Trust, we submit herewith the attached 
package for the subdivision of one lot into two lots at the above-mentioned site. In support 
thereof, we are submitting a subdivision plan for review and approval. The property is 
located at 49 Sheafe Street and is depicted on Portsmouth Tax Map 107 as Lot 21. The lot is 
in the CD 4 District and is also within the Historic District. The lot is developed with three 
separate buildings. 

The proposal is to divide the property into two lots for estate planning purposes. Proposed 
Lot 1 will contain one of the existing buildings and will be 1,855 square feet in lot size. 
Pedestrian access from Sheafe Street is preserved with the conveyance of a walkway 
extending from Sheafe Street to the front door of the premises. This area also provides access 
to proposed Lot 2 which will continue. Parking for Lot 1 is in a garage accessed from Custom 
House Court. Proposed Lot 2 will contain two existing buildings, one building along Sheafe 
Street and a second detached building in the rear. The lot will be 3,548 square feet in lot size. 
Pedestrian and vehicle access is from Sheafe Street; with off street parking provided. 

The Technical Advisory Committee, at a Workshop Meeting on September 13, considered 
the merits of this subdivision application. As a result of the deliberations easements were 
created and shown on the attached Easement Plan. The existing water service for # 49 Sheafe 
(Rear) runs through the 49 Sheafe Street building. The subdivision creates the need to have a 
water service for Lot 1 on Lot 1; Note 12 was added to the subdivision plan. The city wanted 
to review the address assigned as # 49 Sheafe (Rear); it was determined that the # 49 Sheafe 
(Rear) address was appropriate. 

The following plans are included in our submission: 

• Subdivision Plan – This shows the existing as well as subdivided boundaries of the 
parcel. The plan shows the relevant zoning data, abutter references, and site features. 

• Easement Plan – This plan shows two important easements for this subdivision. There 
is a proposed easement in the rear of Lot 2, adjacent to the building known as # 49 
Sheafe (Rear). The easement is that portion of a 5 foot setback from the building edge 
which is over on to Lot 2. The 5 foot setback will provide two things: the easement 
will allow the # 49 Sheafe (Rear) building to maintain existing window placements in 
accordance with the IBC and preclude any future construction on Lot 2 in that area.  
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The easement also allows the future owner of Lot 1 space to maintain the building, as 
needed. The second easement is along the existing walkway in the front of Lot 1 
which will allow Lot 2 the use of the area for Building maintenance, Access, and 
Utilities as needed.  

 

We request that this application be placed on the agenda for the October 20th Planning 
Board Meeting. 

 

We look forward to your review of this submission and our in person presentation at the 
October Planning Board meeting. We respectfully request the Planning Board approve the 
proposed subdivision. Thank you for your time and attention to this proposal. 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
John R. Chagnon, PE 
CC: Jonathan Sobel, Attorney John Bosen 

           John Chagnon
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